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Addendum 1 
 
 
Date: March 13, 2015 
 
RFP NO: CE-01-15/Marque 
 
Bid Date: March 24, 2014/2:00 PM Local Time 
 
The following clarifications, changes, additions, and/or deletions are hereby made to the specifications and 
contract documents: 
 

• Submitted Question and Answers.  See Attachment 
 
It is the responsibility of the bidder to ensure all addendums are considered in their pricing to prior to submitting a 
bid by contacting the Purchasing Department or visiting the city’s website at www.cosatx.us.  All addendums are 
published on the website as they are issued.  Failure to do so will be at the risk of the respondent. 

 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Roger S. Banks 
Purchasing, Division Manager 
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Questions Submitted at Pre-proposal Meeting 
 

1. Do you want single or full color LED signs?  
 

Response:  Full Color LED Signs 
  
 

2. What pixel resolution? (i.e. 10MM, 12MM, 16MM, 20MM, etc.) The pixel esolution is relevant 
to what you plan to display on the sign. If you want photo realistic graphics you'll need a 
tighter resolution like 10MM or 12MM. If you plan to run simple color graphics the 16MM or 
20MM resolutions would be fine.  

 
Response:  16MM 

 
 
  

3. Who will handle upgrading electrical service at the sign location if additional service is 
required?  

 
Response:  The Civic Events Division 

 
 
  

4. How do you want to communicate with the signs?  Via wireless system? Fiber optic cable? Do 
you want us to make recommendations? 

 
Response:  Wireless System 

 
 
 


